Dear All,

| attach a DPA request in respect of the closed case of Dr Barton.
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. From: Code A
Sent: 09 September 2011 15:15
To: Information Access Team
Subject: Dr Jane Barton
Attachments: Letter from Blake Lapthorn.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
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From: Talitha Watson!  Code A

Sent: 09 Sep 2011 15:02

To:: Code A

Subject: Letter from Blake Lapthorn
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Please find attached the letter as discussed.

Kind Regards,

Talitha Watson

Adjudication Assistant
General Medical Council
London
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’El Blake
General Medical Councii New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandies’s Ford
Regent's Place Eastieigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG

350 Euston Road DX: 185850 Eastieigh 7
Leondon ,
NW1 3JN DN 44 (0) 2380 857329

T: «44(0) 2386 008090C

F: +44{0) 844 620 3415

E: johnwhie@bliaw.co.uk
www.bllaw.co.uk

7 September 2011 awRet | Code A i

Yous Ret

Dear Sirs

Re: Giadys Mabel Richards (deceased)
Deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital
Inquests

We are insfructed on behalf of Mrs Gillian Mackenzie conceming the death, of her fate mother, Mrs Gladys
Richards (deceased). The circumstances surrounding the late Mrs Richards death are due to be explored at
an Inquest hearing by HM Coroner for Portsmouth on 25 October 2011,

in relation to Mrs Gladys Richards (deceased) and having regard to the investigation by Hampshire
Constabutary called Operation Rochester and the General Medical Council proceedings against Dr Jane
Barton, we formally request that you provide copies of the following:-
{i) Medical reports and correspondence prepared by Professor Livesey; and
() Medicat reports and correspondence prepared by Professor Ford.
{ifi) Witness of fact statements from the nursing staff at Royal Hospital Haslar and at Gosport War
Memorial hospital who looked after the late Mrs Gladys Richards leading up to the time of her
death on 21 August 1998.
As you will appreciate the Inquest date is now fast approaching. Please can you provide copies in advance of
that date and we confirm that we will be responsibie for your reasonable fee subject to the provisions of the
Data Protection Act. We wilt forward signed form of authority to you from Mrs Gillian Mackenzie, daughter of
the deceased.

We look forward to hearing from you.
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Yours faithfuliy

Blake Laptho
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